
1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

 
This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 
 
At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 
 
If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 
 
 
 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 
 
Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service 
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above. 
 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113.  

 
 
 

W.E. Lyons Construction Co. 12/20/2023
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1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Will produce upon award

Will produce upon award

Will produce upon award

Will produce upon award

Will produce upon award
Will produce upon award

Will produce upon award
Will produce upon award

1

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Steel

Paint

Elevator

2

G.K Welding

1150 Hensley Street, Richmond, CA94801 510-233-0133

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 
1000015156
770562

office@gkwelding.com

58,304.00

1000010016

Valdez Painting

2400 Alhambra Blvd. Sacramento, CA 95817

accounting@vpi.net

897696 15,709.00

1,130,000.00

TK Elevator

14400 Catalina Street, San Leanro, CA 94577 510-388-6716

michael.boden@tkelevator.com

1000002104
651371



1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 
 
 

END OF SECTION

Fire Sprinklers 

Electrical 

ADA Upgrades

N/A

Will produce upon award
Will produce upon award

N/A

Will produce upon award
Will produce upon award

N/A
Will produce upon award

Will produce upon award

2 2

Walschon Fire Protection 

13,499.00
1000001040
568438

2182 Rheen Drive Ste 200. Pleasanton, CA 94588

jamie@walschon,com

925-580-0053

Bird Electric

1067 Market Street Ste 1027. San Francisco, CA 94103

1000055465
1031168

408-417-7694

samuel@bird-electric.com

Dryco Construction Co.

1000003241

540379

42745 Boscell Rd. Fremont, CA 94538 916-381-8033

ericc@dryco.com

63,860

114,000
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1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above.

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.

12/18/2023 Plant Construction Company, L.P.



1 SOUTH VAN NESS ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | Event ID No. 0000008736  |  Plant Construction Company, L.P. 18  /   

Davies Symphony Hall Elevator Modernization – Phase 2 Sourcing Event ID: 0000008312 

[2022.01.12 v1.96] 00 45 13 - 2 Bidder’s Qualifications 

            THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

1000704655

1000003398

1000372421

1000016602

KM 106 Construction Inc miguel@km106.com

1400 Egbert Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124  510 939-4948

Demo and Hazardous Remediation

44675 85-2084492

937674 1120517 54,400

Berkeley Cement Inc. nick.dolci@bciconcrete.com

1200 6th St. Berkeley CA, 94710 925-344-1068

Reinforced Concrete and ADA Tile

941577270

 290755 0130392 26,443

 MAS Metals, Inc. Logan@MASMetalsinc.com

32410 Central Ave. Union City 510-259-1426

Steel

2001805  20-8644473

912805 488288 75,400

 Forderer Cornice Works matt@fordererdoors.com

 23052 Bernhardt St., Hayward, CA 94545  (510) 410-7625

Doors Frames and Hardware

940480690

752147  0009829 12,680

1 4
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Davies Symphony Hall Elevator Modernization – Phase 2 Sourcing Event ID: 0000008312 

[2022.01.12 v1.96] 00 45 13 - 2 Bidder’s Qualifications 

            THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

1000008978

10000025130

1000000521

1000002104

Daley's Drywall & Taping, Inc.  DraperStone@DaleysDrywall.com

 960 Camden Ave, Campbell CA 408.374.7626

Drywall

942359524

 336095 0317555 19,024

 NC Flooring Group  james@thencfgroup.com

 30100 Ahern Ave Union City, Ca 94587  510.970.6290

Flooring

27-0421084

937515 0440716 3,905

 George E. Masker  ronny@maskerpainting.com

7699 Edgewater Drive Oakland CA 94621  510 775 5413

Painting

94-1555101

219160 0065384 17,305

 TK Elevator  michael.boden@tkelevator.com

 14400 Catalina Street, San Leandro CA 94577 510-388-6716

Elevators

 62-1211267

 651371 0044450 1,115,000

2 4
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Davies Symphony Hall Elevator Modernization – Phase 2 Sourcing Event ID: 0000008312 

[2022.01.12 v1.96] 00 45 13 - 2 Bidder’s Qualifications 

            THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

1000016566

1000022180

1000056408

Pribuss Engineering, Inc.  andrew.n@pribuss.com

523 Mayfair Ave, South San Francisco, CA 94080  650-588-0447

Fire Sprinklers

251241

251241 0054785 12,026

 Anderson, Rowe & Buckley, Inc.  hkrikorian@arbmechanical.com

 2833 3rd Street, San Francisco, CA 94107  415-282-1625

HVAC

0000025437 94-1074003

 091594  0001190 2,379

Red Dipper, Inc. ryan@reddipper.com

1321 Evans Avenue, Suite C, San Francisco, CA 94124 925-510-3446

Electrical and FA

32398 82-4992718

 1036788 1085689 106,642

3 4



1 SOUTH VAN NESS ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION | Event ID No. 0000008736  |  Plant Construction Company, L.P. /   19

1 South Van Ness Avenue Elevator Modernization (Rebid) Sourcing Event ID: 0000008736 

[2023.05.18 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

END OF SECTION
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Magellan Construction Inc.,  estimating@magellancoinc.com

1496 Mt. Diablo Drive, San Jose CA 95127 510-484-1269

Parking Area Demo + Parking Area Signage, Conc. Bollards, Asphalt Repair, Stripping, etc.

 463771243

1069165 1120517 77,350
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